: .-maln text butin the maps of thls appendix o
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The text and map modlﬁcatlons descnbed in the followmg correspondence are e t reﬂected m the

'_-'--"November 25,. 1 996'_;;_:
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Cathy McCalvin | !
US Fish and Wildljfe Service |
Ventura Field Offic _
2493 Portola Road, Suite B. |
Ventutal California 93003 |
I M

Re: Adjust%mcnts to HM'P Map
Dear Ms. McCalvixfm ]

At an October 22, 3996 Fort Ord Habitat Management Plan All Hands meeting Bob Verkade of the
US Army Corps of Engineers stated to the University of California and the City of Marina that
long-standing requests for changes to the Installation-Wide Multispecies Habitat Management Plan
(HMP) map could be made if the Army received concurrence from the US Fish and Wildlife
Service. On October 25 and October 28 the University of California and the City of Marina, .
respectively, sent requests to you for changes to the HMP map. On November 18 US Fish and
Wildlife Field Supérvisor Diane: Noda sent comments on the HMP to Bob Verkade. Those
comments included concurrence with the City of Marina and University of California requests. At
the November 21 All Hands mecting, Mr. David Taylor of the US Army Training and Doctrine
Command overruléd Bob Vérkade’s previous statement, saying that the HMP map itself could not
be altered, but that a section of the full map could be included within the text of the HMP indicating
the changes that ha:d been proposed by the University of California and the City of Marjna and with
which the US Fish and Wildlife Service concurred. Following that meeting, Bob Verkade
confirmed that such a change copld be made provided that a request werc to be sent to him from the
US Fish and Wildlife Service. We therefore ask that you send a letter to Bob Verkade requesting
that the following changes be made to the November 6 version of the HMP.

| <

Page 4-21, iine 27, add tbe following sentence to the end of the paragraph: “Th;c eastern
edge of this parcel was adjusted as shown in Figure 4-x following transfer of land to the

University of California.! The adjustment results in no change in the overall sizé of this
parcel” | ’: ’

Page 4-23, linc 11, add ﬂ:le following sentence 1o the end of the paragraph: “The northern
edge of this parcel was adjusted as shown in Figure 4-x following transfer of land to the
University 0f California.' The adjustment results 1n no change in the overall sizé of this
parcel.” ' :

Page 4-35, line 16, add the following sentence to the end of the paragraph: “The northern
edge of this parcel was aﬂjustcd as shown in Figure 4-x following transfer of land to the
City of Manna. The centerline of a Right of Way for 2 major arterial roadway will be
relocated to follow the new northem boundary of this parcel. The adjustment results in no
change in th}e overall size of this parce].”

|

1 1
)
I

P a2



}
C. McCalvin |

Page 2 11/25/96

|

I

i

|

|
Please ask the Arr‘py to usc the three enclosed graphics to create one or two section maps that can
be inserted into th[c HMP near the referenced text. I

Thank you for suf)porting our x"equcsts. Please call if you have any further questions.
| ' | !

i
1

Graham Bice, Director \ ror- Jeff Dack¢Director
Physical and Environmental Planning Planning Department
UC MBEST Ccnitcr City of Marina :

enclosures (3)

{
e Lora Martin
John Longley
Bob Verkade

A
t
!
!
|
|
!
|




!
]
|
|

NT 1

l
:
!

t

ATTACHM

e e e ——— .

P . py
< /

ri . 4
’ s

[ ’.\"\ ... ) 4 d .
%’_\ll\' -~

/ p
S




.-y v
¥

— Aipyuooq s ssedeig,

|

NT 2

L e B R e W gy ey m W me g

7 ~

I‘ACHMkL

AT




UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA. SANTA CRUZ

BERKELEY

« DAVIS * IRVINE * LOS ANGELES * RIVERSIDE * SAN DIEGO * §AN FRANCISCO

SANTA BARBARA * 5ANTA CRUZ

COMMUN

ITY PLANNING AND LAND DEVELOPMENT SANTA CRUZ, CALIFORNIA 95064

January 15. 1996

Bob Verkade

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
1325 J Street

12th Floor, Room 143
Sacramento, California, 95814

Subject: Clarification of November 25. 1996 letter to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Dear Mr. Verkade,

On November 25, 1996 we issued a joint letter to Cathy McCalvin. of the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service, requesting concurrence on suggested boundary changes to the large map
appearing in the Installation-Wide Multispecies Habitat Management Plan for Former Fort
Ord. California (HMP). The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers chose to note in the text that a
change had been made to the large map and include our joint letter in Appendix C of the
December 1996 version of the HMP.

Following publication of the December, 1996 version of the HMP we noticed that
Attachment 3 of our letter included a planned roadway shown to cross a portion of the
UC/NRS Fort Ord Natural Reserve. This planned roadway alignment was not a part of the
HMP and is not a part of our requested boundary change, but is included in the City of
Marina General Plan, which was the source of the base map used for Attachment 3 of our
November 25, 1996 letter. To avoid potential confusion regarding the meaning of the
roadway shown on Attachment 3. we request that the final printing of the HMP replace the
Attachment 3 you received with the enclosed sheet. The enclosed sheet is identical to the
original Attachment 3 with the addition of the the following text. located near the bottom of
the page: “Alignment of California Avenue as shown in City of Marina General Plan. not
part of the HMP™.

We hope you will agree that this clanfication is appropriate.

(e Fonte ] / D 161

Graham Bice. Director fﬂaf:k Director
Physical and Environmental Planning anning Department
UC MBEST Center Cny of Marina

enclosure (1)

ce: Lora Martin. John Longley, Cathy McCalvin. Cathy Klack
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United States Departiment of the Titerior
FISULAND WILDLIFE SERVICE

Ecologicon] Revircp
Yeaturs Vield Ofce
2452 Purtoln Read, Ruite 4
e, Califsada 93003

Dereher 4, 1996

ORTEINAL FOMLI-M (7 B0

FAX TRANS MlTTAL [.o.,,, - 9

Bob Verkade -

U.S. Acmy Corps of Engineers ({J z"v -é 4 . - “? /

1325 J Street btibyy Prne

12th Floor, Room 143 Fama e - Fan o -
Sacramento, California 95814 NN FRiD QI TLE T T Sadiei T T T GENERAL EC VIO, ADMINIS 10 ) 13N
Subject: Adjustments to HMP Map

Dcar Mr. Verkade:

Based on the information provided us by the City of Matina (City) uand the Univesity of
Califorpia (U.C.) in letters dated October 28, 1996 and October 25, 1996 respectively, we
concur that their proposed boundary changes waould not alier the intont of the ITabitat
Management Plan (FIMP) and would not reduce the protection of ary IHMP specics.
Therefore, we recommend that the Department of Ariny make the requested boundary
changes to the Novesuber 6 vearsion of the FHIMP as described to us in theke letlers. The
HMP should incorporaie the maps developed by the City and U.C. that depict the
boundary changes. In eddition, the following changes should be maude to Uie HMP text:

Page 4-21, line 27, add the fillowing sentence ro the end of the paragiaph: “The edge of
this parcel was adjusted as showa in Figure 4-x following transfer of Jaud to the
University of Califomia. The adjusuncnt tesults in no change in the overall size of this
parcel.”

Page 4-23, line 16, add the following sentence 1o the end of (hie paragraph: *“I'he northern
edge of this parvel was adjusied as shown in Figure 4-x foltowing transfer of land 10 the
University of Califomija. The adjusment results i no change in the overall size of this
parcel.”

Page 4-35, line 16, add tle following sentence to the end of the paragraph: “ The
nocthern edge of this pariel was adjusted as shown in Figure 4-x following transfur of
land to the City of Marina. The centecline of a Right of Wiy for a major arterial coad
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Bob Verkade

will be relocatud to follow the new northern boundary of this parcel. The adjustmient
results in no change in the overal} size of this parcel.

1f you have any questions about the requested adjustinents, please contact Cathy Me Calvin on
my stafT at (805) 614- 1766.

Sincercly, .
é} )
EW M{hwp {g ’ 4

Digne Noda
Ficld Supervisor



